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RECOMMENDATION :

Authorize Agreement Between the City of Long Beach and the Law
Firm of Nossaman LLP to Assist the City Attorney in Connection with
Real Estate Litigation Services

DISCUSSION :

The City Attorney currently has the need for attorneys specializing in
real estate litigation matters . The law firm of Nossaman LLP possesses this
expertise .

Expenditures under this agreement shall not exceed $500,000, unless
additional funds are authorized by the Board of Harbor Commissioners . All
expenditures shall be paid from the Harbor Revenue Fund .

SUGGESTED ACTION :

Approve recommendation .

Respectfully submitted,
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